DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	September 2, 2010 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2 Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. CRISTINOS, TRACY L. - LCA.6600 Mayhems Bar & Grill, West Haven, CT Remove from hearing; fire marshal form received. 2010-873

2. GOTCH, LEWIS R. - LIP.13900

Cork & Keg International Wine Cellar, Southbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of acknowledgment that as of July 27, 2010, the "Preferred Shopper" program will operate in accordance with Schedule A to the offer in compromise, for incident of 4/6/09. 2009-2828

 DASILVA, WILLIAM A. - LBP.51 SBC Restaurant & Brewery, Branford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 11/20/09. 2009-6095

4. LIZARDO-FLORES, MILAGROS - LGB.14088

Crystal 2 Food Market, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting commission would accept offer of 6 days for incident of 6/2/09. 2009-4923 Liquor Control Minutes September 2, 2010 Page 2 of 4

- NORMAND, RONALD J. LCA.7015 Stonehouse Bar & Grill, Versailles, CT Upon receipt of explanatory letter from James M. Gay, commission will take no further action on incident of 6/2/10. 2010-828
- FORD, KEVIN J. LCA.5243 Gotham Citi Café, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise of 5 days and \$1,500 for incident of 5/13/10. 2010-526

 GIL, ERICIDA A. - LGB.14091 Carolina Grocery, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 15 days and file new application for incidents of 8/18/06 and 2/19/10. 2009-5527

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

 LUCARELLI, RICHARD A. - LIR.18217 Connie's, Derby, CT Commission approved request to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, sellers affidavit, health certificate, copy of executed lease to Zach Enterprises LLC, copy of sales tax permit, endorse patio, commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

9. JONES, CLIFFORD K. – LIH.1777.P.CW-A Rooster Tail Inn, Warren, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

10. SANGUT, JOSIP - LIR.18055.P

Crazy Joe's Lafayette Café & Gallery, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

FINALS:

11. NOLE, JAMES W. – LCA.7173 Red House Bar & Grill, Waterbury, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio.

12. **DAVIDOVICH, ALEX – LCA.7208** Karma, New Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of health certificate, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior. Endorse ACB.

13. PARMAR, JAGDISH - LIP.14685

Park Road Wine & Spirits, West Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of interior and exterior, copy of CT sales and use tax.

- 14. **RASHID, MOHAMMAD LGB.14493** Sam's Food Store, West Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of proof of lockable storage.
- 15. PALUMBO, JOHN LIP.14683 Southington Wine & Spirit, Milford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of bill of sale, cancel LIP.13101, CT sales and use tax, seller's affidavit, corrected copy of lease (signature page of lease not properly executed by landlord), publication notice of removal application.
- 16. RODRIGUEZ, NARCISO R. LGB.14510 Lula's Market, Danbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of lockable storage.
- 17. LAPLANTE, DONALD P. LCA.7190 Chaser's, Waterbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photo of trade name. Endorse 1 ACB.
- 18. KIRVAN, FRED J. LIR.18000 Desert Moon, Danbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of notarized seller affidavit, sales & use tax permit, lease or assignment and landlord's consent, bill of sale, 8x10 photos of kitchen and dining room. Endorse no bar.

19. THERECKA, VASIL - LRW.4746

Portabello's Family Restaurant, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of dining room. Endorse no bar.

OTHER:

- 20. **CROWDER, GARY S. LCN.2** Mohegan Sun, Uncasville, CT Commission approved of charity event for the MDA on 9/6/10.
- 21. **DEFOSSE, ERIC J. LIC.1707** Pawtucket Working Men's Club, Pawcatuck, CT Commission approved extension of use for 9/11/10 only.
- 22. **PATEL, NIKITA P. LIP.14666.P.CW** Super 66 Liquors, Plantsville, CT Commission endorsed addition for permanent extension of use.

Liquor Control Minutes September 2, 2010 Page 4 of 4

23. PIETROSKI, THOMAS A. - LCA.7226

Bank Street Tavern Restaurant, New Milford, CT Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

24. **CARTER, WARREN – LIP.14396** Salisbury Wines, Salisbury, CT Commission approves transfer of interest when in receipt of Offer in Compromise of \$500 for transfer without approval on 8/4/08 and 5/15/09.

Adjourned at 9:23 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd